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ENVIRONMENTAL PACKAGE 
CONSTRUCTION 

Applicant Name:  
Project Title:  SRF Project Number:  
Contact Person:  Phone:  

Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), please indicate the lead agency for this project:1 

Lead Agency:                

List and describe any other related permits and/or other public approvals required for this project, including those 
required by city, regional, state and federal agencies: 
 
 
 
1If the CEQA lead agency has not been identified, please contact the Environmental Review Unit for guidance. 
I. CEQA STATUS 
Check the box that describes the project in this application: 

 The CEQA process has not yet started for 
this project OR is underway. [The CEQA 
and applicable federal cross-cutter 
process must be completed prior to 
receiving construction financing.] 

 The CEQA process is complete for this project. [If the CEQA document was 
completed more than 5 years prior to the expected execution date of the 
financing agreement, an updated environmental document (Addendum, 
Amendment, Supplemental or Subsequent) must be prepared. Please contact 
the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) Environmental 
Review Unit for guidance if this is likely to occur.] 

 

II. CEQA DOCUMENTS AND APPLICATION COMPLETENESS 
Identify the State Clearinghouse Number assigned to the CEQA document:2       

Check the box describing the environmental documentation for the project. Submit the required attachments as shown 
in the applicable column of the Required Environmental Package Components and Attachments table below:3 

 Project is covered under a 
Categorical or Statutory 
Exemption (complete the 
EXEMPT column below) 

 Project is covered under a 
Negative Declaration 
(complete the IS/ND 
column below) 

 Project is covered under a 
Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (complete the 
IS/MND column below) 

 Project is covered under 
an Environmental Impact 
Report (complete the EIR 
column below) 

 

2All CEQA documents must be circulated at the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, State Clearinghouse. 
3For joint CEQA/NEPA documents submit the applicable Record of Decision and/or Finding of No Significant Impact. 

Required Environmental Package Components and Attachments EXEMPT IS/ND IS/MND EIR 

CEQA EXEMPTION INFORMATION AND EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES 
(Section III of this Environmental Package)     

EVALUATION FORM FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION 
(Section IV of this Environmental Package)     

E1 - FINAL INITIAL STUDY/NEGATIVE DECLARATION (IS/ND)     

E2 - FINAL INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION (IS/MND)     

E3 - FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (EIR)     

E4 - COMMENTS AND RESPONSES     

E5 - STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS (SOC)     

E6 - MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PLAN/PROGRAM (MMRP)     

E7 - RESOLUTION/MINUTES APPROVING THE CEQA DOCUMENT(S)     

E8 - NOTICE OF EXEMPTION (FILED AT STATE CLEARINGHOUSE AND COUNTY CLERK)     

E9 - NOTICE OF DETERMINATION (FILED AT STATE CLEARINGHOUSE AND COUNTY CLERK)     
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III. CEQA EXEMPTION INFORMATION AND EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES 

Project Description: 
 
 
 
 
 
Describe the project site and surrounding properties as they exist before the project, including type of land use, if the 
area is disturbed, vegetation and animals, structures, and any historical, cultural, or scenic aspects: 
 
 
 
 
Evaluate the project in terms of the following elements to determine if there are any unusual or extraordinary circumstances, 
and check the applicable boxes. Consider all facilities; conveyance lines; storage, points of diversion; staging areas; and 
affected service area as applicable. For any “Yes” answers, explain the possibility of significant environmental impacts resulting 
from the circumstance. Use attachments if necessary. 
 
Unusual Circumstances 
 

YES NO Will the project: 
 

  1. Be located in or adjacent to an area of undisturbed, unique, or high-quality habitat? 

  2. Be located on or adjacent to wildlife migration routes? 

  3. Be located in an area of unique recreational facilities or resources? 

  4. Be located on or adjacent to a unique stream or water body? 

  5. Involve removal of mature, scenic trees? 

  6. Involve grading in a waterway or wetland? 

  7. Involve a substantial alteration of ground contours? 
  8. Involve new or increased use of a critically depleted groundwater basin or groundwater basin subject to salinity 

intrusion? 

  9. Be located in an area with important mineral resources? 
  10. Involve production of significant amounts of solid wastes or litter? 

  11. Involve substantial new or increased emission of dust, ash, smoke, fumes, odors, or other pollutants? 

  12. Involve substantial change in noise or vibration levels in vicinity (beyond the property line)? 

  13. Be located in an area of sensitive noise receptors? 

  14. Be located on slopes of 10 percent or more or on highly erodible soil? 

  15. Be located in an officially mapped area of severe geologic hazard? 

  16. Involve disposal or new or increased use of hazardous materials, flammables, or explosives? 

  17. Involve substantial change in demand for municipal services? 

  18. Involve traffic impacts in an area with traffic problems? 

  19. Involve substantial increase in fuel consumption (e.g. electricity, oil, natural gas)? 

  20. Contribute to significant cumulative impacts associated with successive projects of the same type, at or near 
the project site, over time? 

  21. Involve potential impacts to an environmental resource of hazardous or critical concern where designated, 
precisely mapped, and officially adopted pursuant to law by federal, state, or local agencies? 

  22. Include a reasonable possibility that the project will have a significant effect on the environment due to unusual 
circumstances? 

  23. Involve damage to scenic resources, including but not limited to, trees, historic buildings, rock outcroppings, or 
similar resources, within a highway officially designated as a state scenic highway? 

  24. Be located on a hazardous waste site that is included on any list compiled pursuant to Section 65962.5 of the 
Government Code? 

  25. Involve a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource? 



   

Financial Assistance Application Page 3 of 10 Environmental Package (Construction) 
(REV. 1/18/2017)  Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 

 
Extraordinary Circumstances 
 

YES NO Will the project: 
 

  1. Have potentially significant environmental impacts on the quality of the human environment either individually 
or cumulatively over time? 

  2. Have disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on any community, including 
minority communities, low-income communities, or federally-recognized Indian tribal communities? 

  3. Significantly affect federally listed threatened or endangered species or their critical habitat? 

  4. Significantly affect national natural landmarks or any property with nationally significant historic, architectural, 
prehistoric, archeological, or cultural value, including but not limited to, property listed on or eligible for the 
National Register of Historic Places? 

  5. Significantly affect environmentally important natural resource areas such as wetlands, floodplains, significant 
agricultural lands, aquifer recharge zones, coastal zones, barrier islands, wild and scenic rivers, and significant 
fish or wildlife habitat? 

  6. Cause significant adverse air quality effects? 

  7. Have a significant effect on the pattern and type of land use (industrial, commercial, agricultural, recreational, 
residential) or growth and distribution of population including altering the character of existing residential areas, 
or may not be consistent with state or local government, or federally-recognized Indian tribe approved land use 
plans or federal land management plans? 

  8. Cause significant public controversy about a potential environmental impact of the proposed action? 

  9. Be associated with providing financial assistance to a federal agency through an interagency agreement for a 
project that is known or expected to have potentially significant environmental impacts? 

  10. Conflict with federal, state or local government, or federally-recognized Indian tribe environmental, resource-
protection, or land-use laws or regulations? 

Explain:  
 
 
 
 
Check the Categorical or Statutory Exemption(s) marked on the filed Notice of Exemption for the project: 
 
Categorical Exemptions: (California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, Article 19, Sections 15300 et 
seq. and CCR, Title 22, Division 4, Chapter 2, Article 1, Section 60101) 

 Class 1: Existing Facilities 

 Class 2: Replacement or Reconstruction 

 Class 3: New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures 

 Class 4: Minor Alterations to Land 
 
Statutory Exemptions: (CCR, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, Article 18, Sections 15260 et seq.) 

 The installation of new pipeline or maintenance, repair, restoration, removal, or demolition of an existing pipeline as set 
forth in Section 21080.21 of the Public Resources Code, as long as the project does not exceed one mile in length 

 Minor alterations to utilities made for the purposes of complying with Sections 116410 and 116415 of the Health and 
Safety Code as set forth in Section 21080.26 of the Public Resources Code (Water fluoridation facilities) 

 Other (list specific code reference)          
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IV. EVALUATION FORM FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION 

1. Clean Air Act: https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-clean-air-act 
 
Name of Air Basin (http://www.arb.ca.gov/ei/maps/statemap/abmap.htm):___________________________________ 
 
Local Air District (http://www.arb.ca.gov/capcoa/dismap.htm):____________________________________________ 
 
Is the project subject to a State Implementation Plan (SIP) General Conformity determination? 
The project is subject to a SIP General Conformity determination if it is located in a federally designated nonattainment area or 
maintenance area, and the project emissions are above the federal de minimis levels. Refer to the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (USEPA)’s Green Book for information on attainment status: https://www.epa.gov/green-book, and refer to 
USEPA’s General Conformity Training for information on the federal de minimis levels: https://www.epa.gov/general-
conformity/general-conformity-training-module-21-applicability-process#table1. 
 

  No - The project is in an attainment or unclassified area for all federal criteria pollutants, or the project emissions are below 
the federal de minimis levels. Complete the table below. 
 

  Yes - The project is in a nonattainment area or maintenance area subject to maintenance plans for a federal criteria 
pollutant and the project emissions are above the federal de minimis levels. Complete the table below. 
 
Please fill out the table below, and attach supporting calculations and air quality studies/models that have been 
completed for the project. Emissions can be estimated by using the CalEEMod: http://caleemod.com/). 
 
For guidance on completing the table, please contact the project’s local Air District. 
 

Pollutant 

Federal Status 
(Attainment, 

Nonattainment, 
Maintenance, or 

Unclassified; see the 
USEPA’s Green Book) 

Nonattainment Rates 
(i.e., marginal, 

moderate, serious, 
severe, or extreme; 

see the USEPA’s 
Green Book) 

Threshold of 
Significance for 
Project Air Basin 

(Tons/Year; contact 
local Air District) 

Estimated Project 
Construction 

Emissions 
(Tons/Year) 

Estimated Project 
Operation 
Emissions 
(Tons/Year) 

Ozone (O3)      

Carbon Monoxide (CO)      

Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx)      

Reactive Organic   Gases 
(ROG) 

     

Volatile Organic Compounds 
(VOC) 

     

Lead (Pb)      

Particulate Matter less than 
2.5 microns in diameter 
(PM2.5) 

     

Particulate Matter less than 
10 microns in diameter 
(PM10) 

     

Sulfur Dioxide (SO2)      

https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-clean-air-act
http://www.arb.ca.gov/ei/maps/statemap/abmap.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/capcoa/dismap.htm
https://www.epa.gov/green-book
https://www.epa.gov/general-conformity/general-conformity-training-module-21-applicability-process#table1
https://www.epa.gov/general-conformity/general-conformity-training-module-21-applicability-process#table1
http://caleemod.com/
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2. Coastal Zone Management Act: https://coast.noaa.gov/czm/act/ 
 
Is any portion of the project site located within the coastal zone? (Please refer to the California Coastal Commission 
(CCC) website for information regarding the coastal zone: http://www.coastal.ca.gov/pubs.html. Contact information for the 
CCC District Offices can be found here: http://www.coastal.ca.gov/address.html) 
 

  No - The project is not within the coastal zone. 
 

  Yes – The project is located within the coastal zone. Describe the project location with respect to coastal areas and the 
status of the coastal zone permit (http://www.coastal.ca.gov/enforcement/cdp_pamphlet.pdf), and provide a copy of the coastal 
zone permit or coastal exemption: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Cultural Resources; National Historic Preservation Act and Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act (AHPA): 
http://www.achp.gov/nhpa.html and https://www.nps.gov/archeology/tools/laws/AHPA.htm 

 
 Required documents: Attach a copy of a Cultural Resources Report prepared by a qualified professional that includes 

a current records search from the appropriate California Historical Resources Information System 
(http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1068) extending to a half-mile beyond the project Area of Potential Effects (APE), 
with maps showing all sites and surveys drawn in relation to the project area, records of Native American consultation 
(http://nahc.ca.gov). Refer to the Office of Historic Preservation website (under the Section 106 Submission Checklists 
header) for guidance on preparing the information required for Section 106: http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1071. 
The State Water Board will initiate consultation with SHPO. 

 
Summarize the information provided in the Cultural Resources Report below, including a brief description of the APE:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Will the project cause the irreparable loss or damage to archaeological or historic resource or data through alteration 
of the terrain (i.e. flooding, building of access roads, construction of a reservoir) and require compliance under the 
AHPA? 
 

  No – No archaeological or historic resources will be irreparably damaged as a result of the project. 
 

  Yes – Project construction will cause an irreparable loss or damage of archaeological or historic resources or data. The 
project requires compliance with the AHPA. Please explain: 
 
 
 
 
 

https://coast.noaa.gov/czm/act/
http://www.coastal.ca.gov/pubs.html
http://www.coastal.ca.gov/address.html
http://www.coastal.ca.gov/enforcement/cdp_pamphlet.pdf
http://www.achp.gov/nhpa.html
https://www.nps.gov/archeology/tools/laws/AHPA.htm
http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1068
http://nahc.ca.gov/
http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1071
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4. Environmental Justice: https://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice 
 
Does the project involve an activity that is likely to be of particular interest to or have particular impact upon minority, 
low-income, or indigenous populations, or tribes? 
 

  No - The project is not likely to be of any particular interest to or have an effect on certain minority, low-income, or 
indigenous populations, or tribes. Please explain: 
 
 
 
 
 

  Yes - The project is likely to be of any particular interest to or have an effect on certain minority, low-income, or indigenous 
populations, or tribes. Please check appropriate boxes below and provide a brief explanation. Attach any consultation records 
for the affected areas with the USEPA Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance that support the determination: 
 

   The project is likely to affect the health of these populations. 
   The project is likely to affect the environmental conditions of these populations. 
   The project is likely to present an opportunity to address an existing disproportionate impact of these populations. 
   The project is likely to result in the collection of information or data that could be used to assess potential impacts   
 on the health or environmental conditions of these populations. 
   The project is likely to affect the availability of information to these populations. 
   Other reasons (please describe): 
 
Please explain: 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Farmland Protection Policy Act: http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/?cid=nrcs143_008275 
 
Is any portion of the project located on important farmland? (Please refer to the following resources regarding important 
farmland: http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/ciff/, and http://www.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/fmmp/Pages/Index.aspx) 
 

  No - The project is not located on important or protected farmland. 
 

  Yes – The project is located on important or protected farmland. Indicate if any portion of the project boundaries is under a 
Williamson Act Contract and specify the amount of acreage affected. Include information on the acreage that would be 
converted from important farmland to other uses, and include any assessments evaluating the conversion of prime/unique 
farmland and farmland of statewide/local importance to non-agricultural uses: 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/?cid=nrcs143_008275
http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/ciff/
http://www.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/fmmp/Pages/Index.aspx
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6. Flood Plain Management: https://www.fema.gov/executive-order-11988-floodplain-management 
 
Is any portion of the project located within a 100-year floodplain as depicted on a floodplain map or otherwise 
designated by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)? 
 

 Required document: Attach an official floodplain map (Please refer to the FEMA Flood Map Service Center for official 
floodplain maps: https://msc.fema.gov/portal). 

 
  No – The project is not located within a 100-year floodplain. Describe the project location with respect to streams and 

potential floodplains: 
 
 
 

  Yes – The project or a portion of the project is located within a 100-year floodplain. Describe the floodplain, and include any 
reports (floodplain/hydrological assessment) completed for the project. Also describe any measures and/or project design 
modifications that would minimize or avoid redirection of the flood flow by the project: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act: http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/magact 
 
Does the project involve any direct or indirect effects from construction activities or changes in quality/quantity that 
may affect Essential Fish Habitat (EFH)? 
 

  No – The project will not affect EFH. 
 

  Yes - Provide information (i.e. Biological/EFH Assessment) on how EFH could potentially be affected by this project and any 
proposed avoidance and conservation measures so that the State Water Board can determine if consultation with the National 
Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) is necessary. Also, explain any previous consultations/coordination conducted with the 
National Marine Fisheries Service for the project: 
 
 
 
 

8. Migratory Bird Treaty Act: http://www.fws.gov/birds/policies-and-regulations/laws-legislations/migratory-bird-
treaty-act.php  

 
Will the project affect protected migratory birds that are known or have a potential to occur on the project site, or the 
surrounding area? (Please refer to the United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)’s IPaC tool to request a list of 
migratory birds in the project area: https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/) 
 

  No – The project will not affect migratory birds. 
 

  Yes – Provide a list of all migratory birds that have a potential to occur where the project is located and discuss the impacts 
(such as noise and vibration impacts, modification of habitat) to migratory birds that may be directly or indirectly affected by the 
project and any potential avoidance and conservation measures that will be implemented to reduce or eliminate these impacts: 
 
 
 
 

https://www.fema.gov/executive-order-11988-floodplain-management
https://msc.fema.gov/portal
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/sfa/magact
http://www.fws.gov/birds/policies-and-regulations/laws-legislations/migratory-bird-treaty-act.php
http://www.fws.gov/birds/policies-and-regulations/laws-legislations/migratory-bird-treaty-act.php
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/
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9. National Forest Lands: http://www.fs.usda.gov/r5 
 
Is any portion of the proposed project site located on National Forest Lands? (Refer to the United States Department of 

Agriculture for a map of National Forest Lands: http://www.fs.usda.gov/detailfull/r5/maps-
pubs/?cid=STELPRD3806421&width=full) 

  
 Required documents: 

• Attach a color map and identify the APE of the project in relation to National Forest Lands. 
 

  No - The project is not on United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Forest Service Land. 
 

  Yes - Attach a copy of the Special Use Permit and identify the National Forest in which the project is located: 
 
 
 
 

10. Protection of Wetlands: 
 
Is any portion of the project located in a wetland or waters of the U.S. that will require a permit from the United States 
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)? (The USFWS National Wetlands Inventory contains a Wetlands Mapper that may help 
determine wetland locations: http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/Data/Mapper.html) 
 

  No – The project will not affect any wetlands or waters of the U.S and will not require a permit from the USACE. 
 

  Yes – Provide a wetland assessment/delineation report describing the affects to wetlands, potential wetland areas, and 
other waters of the United States; and the avoidance, minimization, and conservation measures that will be implemented to 
reduce such impacts. If consultation with the USACE and the Regional Water Quality Control Board(s) is in progress or already 
completed under Sections 401 and 404 of the Clean Water Act, provide the current status of consultation and/or copies of the 
401 Certification and 404 Permit: 
 
 
 
 

11. Rivers and Harbors Act (Section 10): 
http://www.sam.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/RegulatoryFAQ/RiversandHarborsAppropriationActof1899.aspx 
 
Will this project include placement of dredged or fill material into waters of the United States? Will the project include 
construction of structures in, under, or over navigable waters of the United States? 
  

  No - The project is not located in or near navigable waters of the United States. There will be no modification of existing 
structures in or near designated navigable waters, nor will the project result in the placement of dredge or fill material into the 
waters of the United States. 
 

  Yes – The project will include placement of dredged or fill material into waters of the United States, and/or will include 
construction of structures, in, under, or over navigable waters of the United States, and will require Section 10 Certification. 
Please provide a copy of the permit obtained from the USACE, or the current status of the permit: 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fs.usda.gov/r5
http://www.fs.usda.gov/detailfull/r5/maps-pubs/?cid=STELPRD3806421&width=full
http://www.fs.usda.gov/detailfull/r5/maps-pubs/?cid=STELPRD3806421&width=full
http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/Data/Mapper.html
http://www.sam.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/RegulatoryFAQ/RiversandHarborsAppropriationActof1899.aspx
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12. Safe Drinking Water Act, Sole Source Aquifer Protection: https://www.epa.gov/dwssa 
 
Is the project located in an area designated by the USEPA, Region 9, as a Sole Source Aquifer? (Please refer to the 
USEPA’s website for Sole Source Aquifer locations: https://www3.epa.gov/region9/water/groundwater/ssa.html) 
 

  No - The project is not within the boundaries of a sole source aquifer. 
 

  Yes – The project is located in an area designated as a Sole Source Aquifer. Identify the sole source aquifer that will be 
affected (provide a record of consultation with the USEPA Region 9 Ground Water Office or the required supporting information 
to the State Water Board to initiate consultation): 
 
 
 
 

13. Wild and Scenic Rivers Act: http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-act.php 
 
Identify the watershed where the project is located (https://cfpub.epa.gov/surf/locate/index.cfm): 
 
Watershed:            
 
Will any portion of the project affect a wild and scenic river? (Please refer to the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System 
for a list of wild and scenic rivers in California: http://www.rivers.gov/california.php) 
 
 Required documents:  Attach a map depicting the project site in relation to wild and scenic rivers if any portion of the 

project is located within a wild and scenic river watershed. 
 

  No - The project will not affect a wild and scenic river. 
 

  Yes - Identify the wild and scenic river watershed and project location relative to the affected wild and scenic river (provide a 
record of consultation with the USDA Forest Service, Region 9 Office): 
 
 
 
 

14. Wildlife Resources; Endangered Species Act (ESA) and Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act (FWCA): 
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-endangered-species-act, and http://www.fws.gov/ecological-
services/es-library/pdfs/fwca.pdf 

 
Does the project involve any direct or indirect effects from construction activities that may affect federally listed 
threatened or endangered species or their critical habitat that are known, or have a potential, to occur on-site, in the 
surrounding area, or in the service area? (Please refer to the following resources for information regarding possible 
biological impacts: https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/, and/or https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDB) 
 

 Required documents: Attach a project-level biological report/assessment prepared by a qualified professional that 
includes surveys and an up-to-date official species list from the USFWS analyzing the project’s direct and indirect 
effects on special status species in the project area: https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/. Refer to the USFWS Midwest Region 
website for guidance on preparing a biological report/assessment that meets Section 7 requirements: 
https://www.fws.gov/Midwest/endangered/section7/index.html  

 
  No - The project will not have an effect on any listed species or their critical habitat. Please explain: 

 
 
 
 

https://www.epa.gov/dwssa
https://www3.epa.gov/region9/water/groundwater/ssa.html
http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-act.php
https://cfpub.epa.gov/surf/locate/index.cfm
http://www.rivers.gov/california.php
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-endangered-species-act
http://www.fws.gov/ecological-services/es-library/pdfs/fwca.pdf
http://www.fws.gov/ecological-services/es-library/pdfs/fwca.pdf
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/
https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDB
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/
https://www.fws.gov/Midwest/endangered/section7/index.html
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  Yes - The project will have an effect on one or more listed species or their critical habitat. Provide information on federally 
listed species that could potentially be affected by the project and any proposed avoidance and conservation measures so that 
the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) can determine if consultation with the relevant federal agency or 
agencies is necessary. If any consultations with state or federal agencies have been conducted for the project, please discuss 
the consultation efforts: 
 
 
 
 
 
Will the project impact the waters of a stream or other water body by impounding, diverting, deepening a channel, or 
otherwise controlling or modifying flow for any purpose (including navigation and drainage) as a result of this project 
and require compliance with the FWCA? 
 

  No - The project will not have an impact on any water bodies and will not require compliance with FWCA. 
 

  Yes - The project will have an impact on a water body and will require compliance with the FWCA. Consultation with the 
USFWS and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife is required. Please provide an explanation regarding what water 
body will be impacted and how it will be affected: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


	Applicant Name: 
	Project Title: 
	SRF Project Number: 
	Contact Person: 
	Phone: 
	Lead Agency: 
	Check the box that describes the project in this application: Off
	The CEQA process is complete for this project If the CEQA document was: Off
	Identify the State Clearinghouse Number assigned to the CEQA document2: 
	in the applicable column of the Required Environmental Package Components and Attachments table below3: Off
	Project is covered under a: Off
	Project is covered under a_2: Off
	Project is covered under: Off
	EXEMPTCEQA EXEMPTION INFORMATION AND EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES Section III of this Environmental Package: 
	EXEMPTEVALUATION FORM FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION Section IV of this Environmental Package: 
	ISNDEVALUATION FORM FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION Section IV of this Environmental Package: 
	ISMNDEVALUATION FORM FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION Section IV of this Environmental Package: 
	EIREVALUATION FORM FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION Section IV of this Environmental Package: 
	EIRE6 MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PLANPROGRAM MMRP: 
	EIRE7 RESOLUTIONMINUTES APPROVING THE CEQA DOCUMENTS: 
	undefined: 
	1 Be located in or adjacent to an area of undisturbed unique or highquality habitat: 
	undefined_2: 
	2 Be located on or adjacent to wildlife migration routes: 
	undefined_3: 
	3 Be located in an area of unique recreational facilities or resources: 
	undefined_4: 
	4 Be located on or adjacent to a unique stream or water body: 
	undefined_5: 
	5 Involve removal of mature scenic trees: 
	undefined_6: 
	6 Involve grading in a waterway or wetland: 
	undefined_7: 
	7 Involve a substantial alteration of ground contours: 
	undefined_8: 
	8 Involve new or increased use of a critically depleted groundwater basin or groundwater basin subject to salinity: 
	undefined_9: 
	9 Be located in an area with important mineral resources: 
	undefined_10: 
	10 Involve production of significant amounts of solid wastes or litter: 
	undefined_11: 
	11 Involve substantial new or increased emission of dust ash smoke fumes odors or other pollutants: 
	undefined_12: 
	12 Involve substantial change in noise or vibration levels in vicinity beyond the property line: 
	undefined_13: 
	13 Be located in an area of sensitive noise receptors: 
	undefined_14: 
	14 Be located on slopes of 10 percent or more or on highly erodible soil: 
	undefined_15: 
	15 Be located in an officially mapped area of severe geologic hazard: 
	undefined_16: 
	16 Involve disposal or new or increased use of hazardous materials flammables or explosives: 
	undefined_17: 
	17 Involve substantial change in demand for municipal services: 
	undefined_18: 
	18 Involve traffic impacts in an area with traffic problems: 
	undefined_19: 
	19 Involve substantial increase in fuel consumption eg electricity oil natural gas: 
	undefined_20: 
	20 Contribute to significant cumulative impacts associated with successive projects of the same type at or near: 
	undefined_21: 
	21 Involve potential impacts to an environmental resource of hazardous or critical concern where designated: 
	undefined_22: 
	22 Include a reasonable possibility that the project will have a significant effect on the environment due tounusual: 
	undefined_23: 
	23 Involve damage to scenic resources including but not limited to trees historic buildings rock outcroppings or: 
	undefined_24: 
	24 Be located on a hazardous waste site that is included on any list compiled pursuant to Section 659625 of the: 
	undefined_25: 
	25 Involve a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource: 
	undefined_26: 
	1 Have potentially significant environmental impacts on the quality of the human environment either individually: 
	undefined_27: 
	2 Have disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on any community including: 
	undefined_28: 
	3 Significantly affect federally listed threatened or endangered species or their critical habitat: 
	undefined_29: 
	4 Significantly affect national natural landmarks or any property with nationally significant historic architectural: 
	undefined_30: 
	5 Significantly affect environmentally important natural resource areas such as wetlands floodplains significant: 
	undefined_31: 
	6 Cause significant adverse air quality effects: 
	undefined_32: 
	7 Have a significant effect on the pattern and type of land use industrial commercial agricultural recreational: 
	undefined_33: 
	8 Cause significant public controversy about a potential environmental impact of the proposed action: 
	undefined_34: 
	9 Be associated with providing financial assistance to a federal agency through an interagency agreement for a: 
	Explain: 
	10 Conflict with federal state or local government or federallyrecognized Indian tribe environmental resource: 
	seq and CCR Title 22 Division 4 Chapter 2 Article 1 Section 60101: 
	undefined_35: 
	undefined_36: 
	undefined_37: 
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